












The motion on the floor made by Mr. Haddox and seconded by Ms. McGovern, was 
reviewed, and amended to include the changes to A.3, A.4, A.5, A.6, and B-1. The vote was 
called with no objection. The matter passed unanimously. 

C. UPDATE-COORDINATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN COA AND MTM­
FTA NEW FREEDOM GRANT PROJECT 
MEMO: temp11LCBTDa07.03 

Ms. Sanders has been in contact with Ms. Kaufinan from Counsel on Aging (COA) and it was 
learned that the COA has some internal policies which do not allow MTM to have access to their 
background checks, which is a part of the coordination agreement. COA has worked with MTM 
and provided a letter resolving the remaining three issues, hopefully a coordination agreement 
will be forthcoming soon. Ms. Beltran reminded Ms. Sanders that the MPO Board Agendas go 
out next week for the June 20, 2011 meeting and if this issue is not going to need to be on the 
agenda, for the MPO Board's input, (as requested at the April LCB meeting) she will need to 
know soon. 

D. TD WORKING GROUP UPDATE 
MEMO: temp11LCBTDa07.04 

LCB-TD Minutes 

Ms. Sanders stated that the TO Working Group has met a few times since the last meeting. 
MTM is working with the CTD to establish a group rate. She's also working with the CTD 
regarding eliminating nursing home transportation for TO members. The CTD advised that 
frequently nursing homes are provided funding for their residents' transportation. The CTD 
indicated that the TO funding should not be used for those services. This does not take in 
account the Medicaid only TD residents. Ms. Sanders stated that not all of the nursing homes 
can provide transportation for their residents in wheelchairs as they do not have an Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) plan. MTM will still provide transportation for residents in 
wheelchairs, provided that the LCB Board gives permission. Mr. Bols asked if there was a clear 
definition of a "nursing home". It was noted that not all persons in assisted living facilities have 
funds to pay for transportation as some are sponsored with state vouchers. Ms. Sanders stated 
that some nursing homes have contracts with other providers to provide transportation for their 
Medicare and private pay residents. 

Ms. Sanders also mentioned that MTM has looked into a voucher program. She's contacted five 
cab companies and three have expressed interest in the program. MTM submitted their 
information to FOOT and learned that the 40% of their trips are only four to five miles. She 
discussed with the cab companies what they would charge for these trips. One company offered 
a flat rate of$15.00, another $2.00 pick up fee with a $2.00 per mile (minimum $10.) and the 
third company offered $3.20 pick up fee with a $2.50 per mile charge with no minimum. This 
information shows that a voucher program would be viable in this area. The volunteer program 
was checked into. Ms. Valerie Anderson of the American Cancer Society, advised that there are 
71 volunteers in this area and she would be willing to assist MTM with providing transportation, 
it is unknown what type of transportation or how many trips they would provide, but MTM will 
be working with FOOT and the Center for Urban Transportation and Research (CUTR) on this 
matter. Ms. Jayne Pietrowski advised that the DOT has a statewide contract with CUTR for 
research and technical assistance. Ms. Pietrowski and Ms. Sanders are working on developing a 
scope to have CUTR provide technical assistance to help develop and organize the alternatives 
listed, and to see what would be entailed in implementing the programs should the Board 

Page 7 of 10 June 6, 2011 



approve of the methods used to expand the number of TD rides in Martin County. Ms. 
Pietrowski stated that the consultant that they are using has helped Polk County implement their 
volunteer program last year and his work on the volunteer program was presented at the TD 
Training conference recently. It was noted that the State does pay the contract. All different 
methods are in use in the different areas. Mr. Bois asked if the DOT has relaxed the drug testing 
requirement. Ms. Pietrowski stated that in Polk County, they did not. Using the taxi vouchers, 
the liability is assumed by the entity managing the program, the taxi companies have agreed to 
participate at the level that other carriers are required to do in terms of insurance, and this would 
be the same for the volunteers. The consultant is skilled with this knowledge so they will direct 
us as to how Martin County should proceed. It was noted that Indian River has had a volm1teer 
driver program for 20 years. Ms. Sanders stated that she and Ms. Pietrowski will keep the Board 
advised. They hope to have the consultant provide a presentation at the next meeting. Ms. 
Sanders stated that she and Teresa Lane, with the South Florida Commuter Services, met with 
the Treasure Coast Kidney Center regarding the car pool program. They handed out surveys to 
the staff, however they have not received any responses to date. The TD working group will 
follow up with letters by mail in an effort to get responses for the carpool program. They will 
offer an update at the next meeting. 

The dialysis wait list has been implemented so there will not be any new patients added to the 
list. They are working with the nursing homes and those nursing homes that have transportation 
are providing some rides. Between having the nursing homes provide some transportation and 
establishing the wait list they have reduced 148 trips. 

E. COMMUNITY TRANSPORTATION COORDINATOR (CTC) 
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 
MEMO: templlLCBTDa07.05 

Ms. Sanders gave an overall summary regarding what MTM does. She stated that they provide 
outreach, attend meetings, meet with providers and evaluate the providers to insure that the 
patients are being safely transported. (See handout provided.) She directed the Board's 
attention to the fact that since the dialysis wait list was implemented in December, they have 
reduced the dialysis trips and the medical and other types of trips are beginning to increase, 
which is a positive indication that the wait list is working. She read details from the handout 
regarding the TD trips from all providers that were completed since February, as well as 
complaints and reasons for the complaints, for the quarter. Ms. Sanders stated that she would 
provide the list of people who had complained to Ms. McGovern as she wanted to compare the 
list with those whom she had contacted for the survey. Ms. Sanders will email the list to Ms. 
McGovern. Ms. Sanders also noted the provider breakdown for the quarter. 

Mr. Bois made a motion to approve the CTC Quarterly Performance Report. Ms. Krista 
McGovern gave a second to the motion. There were no further discussions regarding this 
report. The motion passed unanimously. 

6. NOTED ITEMS 
It was noted that there was a newspaper article regarding dialysis patients, a copy was in the agenda. 

Ms. Beltran advised the Board that Mr. Haddox will be attending the TD Conference as the LCB-TD 
member, which will be held in Daytona Beach in August. 

7. COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS 
None. 

LCB-TD Minutes Page 8 of 10 June 6, 2011 



8. COMMENTS FROM FDOT 
None. 

9. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Mr. Skaggs asked how would the nursing homes which operate busses and vans, go about getting ADA 
qualified, licensed or permitted to perfonn ADA trips. Also, he inquired as to if the 50% medical on 
rides was going to be implemented or is it something that if not discussed would it be reviewed at the 
next meeting. Mr. Mortell stated that the Board just adopted a plan that implemented the 50 % medical 
rides, and the balance of the meeting was to override the plan or take further action, and no further 
action was taken. 

Ms. Sanders responded to the question regarding the ADA transportation stating that there is a program 
sponsored through FDOT which allows nursing homes and other social service agencies to apply for 
vehicles which are ADA accessible. Ms. Sanders is providing that information to the nursing horne 
coordinators if they want to become a contractor for MTM, so that they can apply for those vehicles 
through FDOT's Section 5310 Program. They do contract with other local providers to provide some 
transportation so they can also contract with those providers to provide transportation for the TD clients. 

Mr. Skaggs also stated that he was a dialysis patient. He asked if the Treasure Coast Kidney Center 
(TCKC) was going to begin providing transportation to its patients. Ms. Sanders stated that the TCKC 
has not said that they were going to provide transportation to its patients, they have only agreed to work 
with MTM on scheduling so that they can multi-load as many people as possible. The TCKC has no 
intention to get a bus for its patients at this time. 

10. NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting is August 22, 2011, (actual date is August 29, 2011) at 4:30 PM which will be 
followed by the public hearing at 6:00 PM in the Commission Chambers. Ms. Van Etten requested that 
the meeting be reschedule to be 4:00 PM instead of 4:30 PM. No comments were made. 

11. ADJOURN 
The meeting was adjourned at 12:00 PM. 

Recorded and Prepared by: 

. Brassard, Administrative Specialist lJ 

Approved by: 

b ·ci29d01/ 
effat 

LCB·TD Minutes Page9of9 June 6, 20 11 


